

WCC Board Meeting 08/17/16

Attendees: Cathy Feely, Travis Sheridan, Brad Foster, Emily West Hartlerode, Den Ramsey (no quorum)
Adora McDougal community attendee (member of the health committee)

We discussed homeless camps and The Mission.

Den is researching how The Mission is sited and whether they are sited legally and/or are working within their CUP. At question is whether they even have a CUP. His research has not turned one up so far.

He has also researched the rules around camps and the camps are limited to six cars/structures and 15 campers, which the Veterans camp at the Mission appears to have exceeded.

Travis did a cursory review of Den's research and said we should start talking to a land use attorney. He suggested we set up a consultation with Zach Mitge. Travis will send us Zach's information.

The list of enhanced dispersal rules we would like to work with the City on enacting are:

- Whiteaker is exempt from camps as we house the Mission
- Not more than one camp per ward
- There must be a minimum of two miles between camps and from the Mission
- Camps must move to a different location every six months for health concerns
- Individuals within camps must have a case file within X software app the social service agencies use and be case managed by sponsoring organization.
- Sponsoring organization funds one EPD officer per camp to work the surrounding neighborhood outside the camp.
- Limit the number of additional people over the 400 residents the Mission can service as those additional people end up camping within Whiteaker and are unmanaged. The current count provided to us by the Mission is 300. With any expansion at the Whiteaker location the Mission could potentially handle even more non-residents. The Mission should only service 100 people over its residential cap and those additional 100 should all have a case file within X software app the social service agencies use and have at least a high level case management by the Mission.

September Meeting - [Jevon L Peck](#) We need details on your plans for the Renters Rights meeting please.

Yellow Mailer – we need to begin discussions on what we want in the Fall mailer (Oct, Nov, Dec). Cathy suggested we invite the Eugene Parks dept to a meeting to discuss both Scobert and Sladden Park (Emily Proudfoot would need to be invited for the Sladden discussion).

The Health Committee had its first meeting with Cathy, Anand and Adora prior to the Board meeting. The next meeting is prior to the Sept Board meeting at 6pm.